Dr. C.S. Lau Engineering Consultant Limited

Our Ref.: C1011/L3
TPB Ref.: A/NE-KLH/649

27" January 2025

The Secretary,

Town Planning Board,

15/F., North Point Government Offices,
333 Java Road,

North Point,

Hong Kong.

Dear Sirs,

Re:  Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park (excluding Container Vehicles) with
Ancillary Electric Vehicle Charging Facilities and Utility Installation for
Private Project (Photovoltaic System) For a Period of S years in ‘Village Type
Development’ Zone, Lot No. 37RP in D.D. 7, Kau Lung Hang, Tai Po, N. T.
(Application No. A/NE-KL.H/649)

In response to comments from Water Supplies Department (WSD) regarding the
captioned application, I submit herewith two copies of Risk Assessment Report on
Contamination of Water Gathering Grouna’ for your forwarding to WSD for their
comment / acceptance.

Please contact Mr. Steve Wong on Tel.: or the undersigned on Tel.:
if you have any queries.

Thank you for your kind attention.

Yours faithfully,

st

Lau Chee Sing
Authorized Agent

Encl.

c.c.  Planning Department (w/e)
Applicant (w/0)
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